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From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Denis Schoenhofer"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; "Tucker, Shelly"; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Agua Sucia

Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 7:58:00 AM

Attachments: ESU 27(1).JPG

ESU 27(2).JPG
ESU 27(3).JPG
ESU 27(4).JPG
ESU 39(1).JPG
ESU 39(2).JPG
ESU 39(3).JPG
ESU 39(4).JPG
ESU 46(1).JPG
ESU 46(2).JPG
ESU 46(3).JPG
ESU 46(4).JPG
ESU 46(5).JPG
ESU 46(6).JPG
ESU 46(7).JPG

Denis,

Please see the attached photos from the East Shugart Unit Wells number 27, 39, and 46. All
three of these releases will require a Form C-141 and a work plan, based on analytic data,

detailing how Agua Sucia intends to clean them up. Your C-141 is due 15 days from the date
of discovery of the release. The BLM is copied in this email since this involves federal lands.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Thanks,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Agua Sucia

Attached are some pictures of the ESU 27 — Had a release with oil in the cellar.
ESU 39 had a release with staining around location and the well head.
ESU 46 is a starting point. The release is west of location.

Thanks,

Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer

NMOCD District Il

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830
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From: Tucker, Shelly

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Denis Schoenhofer; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: Re: FW: Agua Sucia

Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 1:16:57 PM

I recently did an inspection too and I think I have a couple more to add to this
list...I was working on sending out the INC's on the ones I found.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shetty T Tacker

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

|_E_-

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location
does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address
the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In
addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

On Fri, Aug 19, 2016 at 7:58 AM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Denis,
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Please see the attached photos from the East Shugart Unit Wells number 27, 39, and
46. All three of these releases will require a Form C-141 and a work plan, based on
analytic data, detailing how Agua Sucia intends to clean them up. Your C-141is due
15 days from the date of discovery of the release. The BLM is copied in this email
since this involves federal lands.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thanks,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District |1

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101

Cell (575)703-0228

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD:; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Agua Sucia

Attached are some pictures of the ESU 27 — Had a release with oil in the cellar.

ESU 39 had a release with staining around location and the well head.

ESU 46 is a starting point. The release is west of location.

Thanks,

Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer

NMOCD District 11
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Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830
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From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

To: Tucker, Shelly; Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Denis Schoenhofer; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: RE: FW: Agua Sucia

Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 3:27:49 PM

Attachments: ESU 27(5).JPG

ESU 27(6).JPG
ESU 27(7).JPG
ESU 39(5).JPG
ESU 39(6).JPG
ESU 39(7).JPG
ESU 39(8).JPG

Attached are some pictures of the ESU 27 and ESU 39 that | took today. The ESU 27 had a truck on
location that pulled about 20 BBLS of fluid. And the ESU 39 had a backhoe and dump truck picking up
some of the contaminated material.

Thanks,

Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer
NMOCD District 11

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Denis Schoenhofer; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph,
EMNRD

Subject: Re: FW: Agua Sucia

I recently did an inspection too and I think I have a couple more to add to this
list...I was working on sending out the INC's on the ones I found.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shelty F Sucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
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The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an
event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the
operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

On Fri, Aug 19, 2016 at 7:58 AM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Denis,

Please see the attached photos from the East Shugart Unit Wells number 27, 39,
and 46. All three of these releases will require a Form C-141 and a work plan, based
on analytic data, detailing how Agua Sucia intends to clean them up. Your C-1411is
due 15 days from the date of discovery of the release. The BLM is copied in this
email since this involves federal lands.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Thanks,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Agua Sucia

Attached are some pictures of the ESU 27 — Had a release with oil in the cellar.
ESU 39 had a release with staining around location and the well head.
ESU 46 is a starting point. The release is west of location.

Thanks,
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Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer
NMOCD District Il

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830
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From: Denis Schoenhofer

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Agua Sucia

Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 1:25:44 AM
Heather,

I am just confirming that you received all the C141s relating to the East Shugart lease that you
requested. Wells 27, 39 and 46. | assure you this is being addressed and will be resolved to
your satisfaction.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need and I will devote time and effort to cure
the problems. In addition, I will do my best to make sure this does not happen again. Changes
will be made!

Denis Schoenhofer

Agua Sucia

918-984-8176

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2016, at 7:58 AM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>
wrote:

Denis,

Please see the attached photos from the East Shugart Unit Wells number 27, 39,
and 46. All three of these releases will require a Form C-141 and a work plan,
based on analytic data, detailing how Agua Sucia intends to clean them up.
Your C-141 is due 15 days from the date of discovery of the release. The BLM is
copied in this email since this involves federal lands.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Thanks,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 1l

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Agua Sucia

Attached are some pictures of the ESU 27 — Had a release with oil in the cellar.
ESU 39 had a release with staining around location and the well head.

ESU 46 is a starting point. The release is west of location.

Thanks,
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Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer

NMOCD District Il

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 383977

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

AGUA SUCIALLC 265779

14605 South Memorial Drive Action Number:

Bixby, OK 74008 383977

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. 9/16/2024
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